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----- Original Message-----
From: Nanci Malek [mailto: bentertamment@rogers com]

Sent: Thursday, July 20 2006 7:42 AM

To: Moira Seed = ‘
Subject: Re: Swing mght at Palais Royale July 22 your note to Charles Levi T
Moira,

Send me the names and I'll put them on the guestlist for a $15 00 rate each...how's that? But

need names and they should tell the door person their name is on the list for that amount. Thanks

for getting people rounded up!!!!

Cheers

Nanci

Toronto Lindy Hop — List of Particpants for $15 ent rovided by Moira Seed

Gail Davis
Mike Purvis (9 — 9.30 pm)
Kirsten Hildebrandt
Amina Odabashian
Bonnie Journeau
Ann Mayer
Laura Dauphine
Consuelo Castillo plus E.B. (2)
3 Heather O'Shea
John Cheung (2)? - .
. Moira Seed il B o B e i
. Charles Levi
Lora Foster
Reesa DD? (2)?




PALAI/ ROYALE

BALLROOM

SAT. JUL. 29, 2006 - Join us for
‘Musica’, a unique & memorable
event to enjoy and discover the
very best of Cuban culture.
Traditional & Authentic Cuban
Food; Live Cuban Band &
Dancers; Cigar Rollers & Servers;

. Putting Greens; Shuttle Bus to

and from Union Station. Tickets
are $40.00 in advance or $50.00
at the door. 6 :00pm to 3 :00am,
Elegant Summer Attire. For more
information: te!. 416-827-0071 / e-
mail. Fernandomt@aol.com

SAT. SEPT. 9, 2006 - The
Toronto Lindy Hop will be hosting
a swing dance with the Toronto
GTA Swing Band. Featuring
professional dancers from around
the world. $25.00 at the door, half
price for seniors. No partners
required.

SAT. SEPT. 23, 2006 The Palais

Royale Ballroom proudly.presents
our first evening of dinner theatre

with the sounds of the Toronto All
Star Big Band. Details TBA.

WEBSITE COMING SOON!

www.palaisroyale.ca

info@palaisroyale.ca
416-533-3553 (1)
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CITY CINEMA -
CREATURE FEATURES
Outdoor Film screenings
Tuesdays at Sunset ~June 27 - Aug 29
Tuesday August 1st

ALIEN

(1979) A study in terror. This is the

film that started the franchise and

inspired countless imitators. Don't

watch this alonel Oscar winner for
€ 5

Zelql] 1S. i
Tremors, Godzilla, King Km__
other big, scary, sometimes ugly
always entertaining monster movies!

The best deals on tickets to theatre, dance, opera,
comedy, music and special events in the city!

(o] TIX

TORONTO'S ONE-STOP TICKET SHop
Hours of operation: Tuesday - Saturday, 12pm - 6:30pm

Daily Infoline: 416 536.6468 ext 40

SUMMER SERENADES

Smooth jazz lunchtime concerts
Wednesdays from 1230 — 1:30 pm

May 24 — Sept 27

Wednesday August »

DEEKAYE IBOMEKA

Deekaye’s classic jazz sounds mixed with
a touch of t nd a distinct flavouring
of soul hav cted the attention of
some of Canada’s best musicians. He
brings to his perfo rmances a natural tal-
ent, and a profound love of the music,
the beat and the words.

“"~~J41@ming Performers: Tyler Yarema,

Roxanne Potvin, Lori Cullen, Serafin

Radio media partner -
3

% -

GLOBAL GROOVES
Contemporary World Music
Fridays from 6 - 8om o July 14 -

Sept 1

Friday July 28

THE REGGAE COWBOYS

The Reggae Cowboys bring their own
brand of reggae, flavored with
Caribbean, Old West, Spaghettj
Western and, Yes, even traditional reg-
gae spices.

ARTS AT THE HEART

Weekend Artisan Market

Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays & Holidays
May 19 - October 8

Find the best local artisans, artists and
designers at Toronto's busiest intersection.

BUY YOUR DISCOUNT OR

FULL-PRICE TICKETS

online @

in-person at

YONGE DUNDAS SQUARE

WWW.TOTIX.CA







music

~ www.mpcmusic.com
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SPECIAL GUEST
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Swing Toronto (a.k.a. 0dd Socks) presents

Swing Dancing

Dances * Lessons * Dance Weekends * swingtoronto.com

» Our favourite swing dance is Lindy
Hop, the joyful swing dance of the
Swing Era which is the mos¥ popular
swing dance in the world today. We
are also info other related dances
from the 1920s and Swing Era like
Charleston, Balboa and Peabody.

» Come to Saturday Night Swing
Dances featuring beginner lessons,
great music, awesome bands, and
excellent venues.

» Come to our dance weekends
featuring some of the world's best
swing dance teachers.

> All events are on the subway line
with parking and places to eaf nearby.

Midor

for th
Years

i & Chad of

New York City -
coming to Toronto

e New
Eve Swing

Weekend
Extravaganzalll

» Everyone is welcome, including beginners. There is no need to bring your own dance pariner.
» Come to Saturday Night Swing Dances at Dovercourt House!

» Come to special event dance weekends wit

h some of the world's greatest swing dance teachers!

Swing Schedule
DATE | LESSON(S DANCE |  VENUE | cOST
Beginmer S"‘"“? Big Band Victory Swing Dovercourt House,
Dance Lessons: .
Dance Party featuring first floor, 805
: Dance $16,
Saturday . the fantastic 18 member Dovercourt Road, -
7pm to 8pm beginner . . $18 with
November 11 GTA Swing Band! Toronto. Big sprung
Balboa taught by 8pm
Bonnie Journeau wood dance floor, lesson, $20
7pm to 9:10pm to past 1:30am licensed bar. One e i
with both
1:30am 8om to 9pm beginner block north of Bloor, ——
P P 9 D3 Trevor Hamilton on | three blocks west of
Lindy Hop taught by the band breaks Ossington
Trevor Hamilton o S -
Beginner swing a
dance lessons: Swing Dance Party
; Dance $12,
Saturday ; featuring the excellent i
7pm to 8pm beginner 5 i $15 with
November 18 Mike Daley Swing
Peabody class pDovercourt House, 8pm
. Quartet! nd
7pm to taught by Simon 2" floor lesson, $18
1-30aHT Threlkeld & partner 9:10pm to 1:30am V\;lth both
essons
8pm to 9pm beginner
Lindy Hop class

Continuéd F F | 2




Beginner Swing
dance lessons:

Swing Dance Party
featuring the Very swingin’

Saturday Dance $13,

$15 with

November 25 Charleston 7pm to A 1| Dovercourt

8pm (partrar Laura Hubert Swing Band! House, first 'essgﬁm$18

17%”8 to Charleston) 9:10pm to 1:30am floor with both
:30am lessons

Lindy Hop 8pm to

.9pm .
Swing Dance Party with "
7pm to 8pm and 8pm
Saturday to 9pm the excel!ent Dowrlltown Dovercourt '.l,',ba, and
December 2 Swing Band! House Will be very
reasonable
9:10pm to 1:30am
Big Band Christmas Swing
Ball with the fantastic 18
member GTA Swing Band
Beginner Swing
Saturday dance lessons: 7pm Dressing up €ncouraged, or
December 9 to 8pm and 8pm to Come in Christmag colours Dovercqurt Tba, and
: House, first will be very
9pm (red, white, green, gold, floor reasonable
7pm to 2am silver)

Details tba at website
Homemade Christmas eats

9:10pm to Past 1:30am

Come to Swing Dance Parties at Dovercourt House on Saturday Nights featuring excellent
‘ ...beginner dance lessons, awesome live bands and great people.

L swingggronto.com

Dance Parties: Friday night, Saturday night, Ney Years Eve Swing Ball

(Favours, bubbly, eats, entertainments...), New Years Day Afternoon Gospel Dance
(Monday)! Themes and details tba, Awesome Swing Bands, great DJs!

swingtoronto.com 416 537 3337



